
Held at Kadimah Flats, Jeruse1em, 'JJednesday,
18 June 1947 at 10.30 p.m. .

SFECIf.L COMMITTEE ON Ff>.LESTINE

sm~1I\RY RECORD OF THE NINTH Jt:EETING (PRIVf,TE)

Nations Vnies
flfC .13/SR. 9
20 June 1947

OlUGUrf. L: ENGLISH

(Sweden)

(!ustrru. ia ) .
(Caneda)
(Czechoslovek it, ) .
( GUB. t empl? ) .
(Indip) .
(IrCln)
(Netherlf'nd s)
(Peru)

. (UrugU2Y) .
(Yugos18vie)

ASSEMBLEE
GENERALE

Mr. Srtndstrom

Mr. Hood
}I~r. Rand
I\~r. Lisicky
Mr. Garcifc' Grenados
Sir fbdur Rp.hman
?..~r. EntezRU
Mr. Spits
Mr. Gercia Selez?r
Mr. Febregat
Vr. Brilej

Chairmen

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY

United Natwns

Present:

The CHf.ImY~) cC'lled the meeting to order c.t 10.30 'p.l)1.

Ml~. HOOD (J.ustrp lip,) proposed that Cl verbF'tim record be

tf.'ken of the meeting, but the CH:' IRMJ,n point ed out thet it would

SecretAriat: Dr. Hoo
Dr. G8rcip RabIes

(tssi stant Secretery-Gener81)
(Secretary)

not be precticAble at this point to bring out the necessary

men bers of the staff.

The SECll:T.'!n the n reCld Hule 7 of f.jr,C. 13/V on verbatim

records. The CHf.IHM! N thereupon proposed thr'lt a summary record

be fiElde. This- wa s agreed to and Mr. BHILEJ (Yugoslevip) suggested

thpt ~ll members hpve a right to request verbrtim records of

their remprks if they \nsheq.

The CHt Im~.r ~r then summrrized a letter ""hich hed been

sent 'to him ps Chpi·rmf-ln of the Committee by perents cnd relptives·

of thrE::e men convicted pnd sentenced t'o deeth by the ~1ilitpry

Court of Jerusf11em' in connection 'Wi th offences under the De.ftonce

Hegul;:"tions, requesting thpt the Committee use its good offices

/Vlith

c

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



"Resolves:

Court,

Committee had o)"uthority to tAke eotion on the' meesures

I

:Hr. l1nm (Ceredc:l) considered that individually the

members of the Committee cou~d do· PS they pJ.sc9.s(jd. ThE?

CI·/;~ rnr! N psked for the opinions of members EiS' to whether the

re? sons that would seem proper in ffiPkinr; the rcque st. !1

for Me~cy to th8 proper authorities, basing their ~squest on

the effects thAt ths executions should.hayeon the political

feeling the urgency of the cese,

'V>Ji~h Government and milit?ry P.uthorities in Fe18stinc to

prevent the execution of the.se young men by procuring a .

corn.mut8tion of the death sentence.
t

The CHI.IHI'Tt\ N stpted thFt the Committee must decide

whether the meesures requested fall within the competence of

the Committee. Er. GUtCI!, GRMTj.D03 (Gu<~tema'l[') suggested

thct the 'comrlit~e~migl}t ect without. taking a position as 8

committee and proposed <=l resolution ~S follows:

rl,~ reque st he.s been received ~ig ned by the. re le. t i ves

of thr8G men sent ene ed to death by the P,;).estinittn Military

1!J'.C.13'/SR.9
FBge 2

liThe ·Uni.ted Nptions Speciel Comr.J.i ttee. on pplestine,

'"Thet, without ent~ring to consider the legeJ. aspects

of the 08S8, 88ch belegate individually or severel or pll of

. t1;lem, 1:;.hrough Chief Justice Sandstrom, rem2in free to apply

situ8tion, on the generous B.nd humPTl feelin,p:s of the high

. official's who exercise euthority in raJ.. '2stine pnd on pny other'

requested. ~I;r. G/RCI!' GtPT;'Dr'.S (Gurtempl;:»sCiid thAt he did

not ~g:ree thpt the Committee WPs incompetent •. '. TheCH/IRl'7 N

felt thAt the Committee did not hpve P menclAte ,.to ect,·. even

tpkinv into considerc?ti on ,the· B.esolution of the Genere:l

·ls.sembly. Nrj GfRCL' GR/"NfDCS (Gurtem1?+(1 ),stpted thClt he .

could not fccept llnot competent l! without further· study.

/Mr. DRIL'EJDigitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



, ;~:~ ,~J1SR. 9

! ~:r. BRILEJ (Yugoslpvie) asked f'rom what point of view it could

he considered thp tthe Committ,ee WClS not competent--from Cl

juridic;:,l point of view? He felt that the Committee was corn..:.

l)et~nt TO ~p 1 ~ 1~ <.; ... c· p ...y .L or c enency.

~~r. ENTEZf:,~M (IrPD) stated thet there were two th~'.lngs

to be considered--the terms of reference of the Committee and

th€ Genl..:ral ~. 33embly Heec lution c2,11inF; upon Governments end

rGoples rnd. pL'rticul?rly on the inh.!"'bi t.?nt s of Pc:lestinc, ~ to

refrpin> p8nding action by the Gener81 rssemhLy on the report

of the SpccL'?l Committee', from the th:r8E't or use of force,

or t=lny other fiction which might creete en ptmosphere prejudicial

to ~n eprly settleMent of the question of Felestine. He stpted

thpt the tGrms of' reference indicpte wha.t the Committee must do.

He faltthr-t mGFiSUrfS could be tpken informally if tne Committee'

should decide thpt pction of' t 11is neture is not within its tenTS

of reference. 'l'he ilesoluti on did not concern the Committee but.

,,'!::- S Addressed to Government sand poli ticel p2: rtie s.

l~r. G:'3.CI ' GH:,NfDOS (Gu['temala) ""~S cif tpe opinionth?t

the ComMittee W2,S R polit ieal one. tlthdug,h the cpse could be

considered es legBl it h<?d politic?l implicP.lticns which'must be

t?!<cn into ,nccount. He hed not considered tho legel aspects

,

The CrL~ IHH.'N stated thpt he' WPS of the opinion th;:it ~

this ~'lf'S not e politicel committee. It was a committee 'of '

preferred not to discuss the legal aspects.

Hr. SFITS (Nethorl8nds )suggestecl that it would be

conv~nient, in cess it were found necesspryto considersimil
er

epses, to lepvethe door open.

NI". CL' aCTr GR '.N/rJOS (. Gu;.t 8F.!.fllp) !",oint ed out thpt he hpd

done ·this pnd r~ret:ld his ~ resolut:i:on~

\'lhcn wording his propos81 bec'aus'e he felt thet if Cl similer

si tURti on should present itself later tho Committee woulc1ha ve

committed itself to a certein line of ~ction~ TherGfore h~

J

.J c

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



investigation on que sti ons with certa.in political aspe cts.

Th8t' did no~ give it wi(J.ercompetence than the terms of

reference. The terms cl' reference are to investigate the
. .. ,

matter[~nd make recommendations in the report to the General

" sseMbly.

f'tthe request of Mr. GtJlCIJ GR'NI DOS (Gu.stemelt?)

the Secretery read parigr2phs 2 end 4 of ihe terms of

referenc e,

Mr. GrRCL'~ GRtFfDO.S (Guetemalcl) egreedthEit it was

entirely true thpt the terms of reference did not mf'ke pro-
"

vision for the COr"lmittee to request mercy for pnybody, but

he felt ~h,'.:lt the members of' thcComr.1ittee could personnlly

;:>ddress the!11selves to 'the' Government of Y'Cilestine concerning

the. politic;:>l imnlic~tions ,involved •. ' The Chpi rman dispgreed,

stPting thclt the only q1;1.6stions which could be put to the

Government of [pleatine were.those rele~ant to the solution

of the problem of Frlestine.

Mr. ENTEZ"','r,~ (Iran) felt that there Vlore two

eIternFltives--the Committee cc uld put: the q~e stion to th e

Pple stine Government, though he himself 'f'loulcl not a.gree·

vviththis course, of 2,ctinn, c:'nd secondly tho Committee could

report to the Gerr;:;;rel / ssembly the t th e British Government

by thi.s policy hed nWde the Committee's task more difficult.

The British Governm,ent could not be c9 skedto expla'in--they­

would be justit~ed in replying the, t it vms not within' the'

Com"littee I s province,
. .

T"r. k.'Jr'J (Cened;::) Rgreed thetthere might be re le vfmt
- -

cit'cUl11stClhces Brising from the executions which 'the Committee

'1J0uld ne'ed to include in its report to the Gener81 /'ssembly •

. The CI-I'_IEW.' N felt· thpt C' decls'ioncould not be made

on' such F! vpgue besis end tliE't the Committee Would have to
. . , ' .....

turn to the terms of refer·ence.

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



1,1!~ c .13 /8R~'9"
Page 5

SIlt: BDUa lUJII~:!,N (India) ~ggested that e vote be

t?ken as to whether the Com"1ittee '-'T8S legally competent.·

p'~r. HOOD (lust rali<9) <9 sserted the.t in h,.is opinion

the COlll.l11ittee was not legelly competent to take any kind qf

ection. He p..clmired the motion of Mr •. GranE:dos and thought

thpt given the premise it met the purpose very well.

However, it cont~ined one fallacy. It explicitly stated

that "the Comm~.ttee Idould not enter into the legal P spect

of the question, yet went on to S8Y thet it wBs/the Committee's

duty to do so. This Committee could not f1ccept a motion which

implied thF't it WPS notdcing its proper duty. ."lthough he

p-rprccipted the motives of the members of the Committee "nd

(If the General I SSGry;lbly res')lution, he felt thet ;'lny pct

spncti0ned by the Committee either on pn informal or indi~

viduF 1 br-sis mii'.TI t hf1 ve unforse8P blc; repercussions. The

Com'l:i.ttE:C hed tF'ken into eccount the effect of the execution

of the sentences on one element of the popul~tion; it must

.~ls() c(}nsider the effect on other' elements of the populc::tion

(if the deferment of the sentences. Could it not b88,ssumed

thet the: rrlestine Government in cerrying out it s duties

hr-cl tpken these possible effects into consider8t~on. He

i'eltthet there '1-Tf\3 no concei ve ble ground in the He soluti on

of the GGnerc9l Issembly for [lssuming thet the Committee wes

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



:.jI,G.13/SR.9

Pege 6

work.

~n the opinion of SIIt I.BDUH R/HT\II.N (India) the two

proposals were, 2lmost inconsistent. He thought thpt if the

Comrni ttee' could dec ide that it WE! S 1 egc911y competent it

could , proceed. If not,' it could go no further. Il;18ny event

8 decisi.Qn must be teken on the legel question. The Committee

could not proceed I'Tith actfo;n \,.,rhile admitting that it was not

within its legel competence.

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



Mr. FABREGAT (Uruguay) asserted that the Committee

was here to study the whole problem of Palestine. This

was an aspect, of the question.. The General Assembly

Resolution was an·appeal to parties not to carry out any

act of violence during the Committee's stay in Palestine.

He believed that without intervening the Committee could

ask-for the commutation of the death sentence and sug­

gested that the Chairman request the -High Commissioner

to commute the sentences.. .

The CHAIRMAN, while agreeing that execution~f the
\

sentences would have ~ bad effect on the work of the Com-

mittee, reiterated his opinion that it was not within the

competence of theCommi ttee to i,nterfere in this matter.

Mr. BRILEJ (Yugosla.via) felt that the case was con-

nected with the work of the Committee, since the execu­

tionof the sentences would make conditions of the work

of the Committee much worse. He asserted that he was

convinced the Committee was not juridically competent

but from a political and human standpoint the Committee

was not only competent but obliged to interven~,

Mr. ENTEZAM (Iran) suggested tha.t the 'Committee ac­

cept the second part of the proposal of Mr. Garcia Granados

but not the first part.

Sir Abdur RAI-Ir::AN (India) disDgrl;,ed,' s,gyin~~1~J~j:SJ;;t'·:i:·t,

1'T.".::; i"pdssible to accept the second part of the proposal

without accepting the first part~

:Mr. GARCIA GRANADOS (GuatEmala) suggested chang-

ing the words "without considerihg the legal aspect of

the.question" in his proposal to,"withdut deciding on

the legal aspect of the question" .

. The CHAIRMAN stated thRt if the Committee ~ecided

on either the proposal of Mr. Garcia Granados or of

INr. LisickyDigitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A!rc.13!SR.9
Page 8· . ,;,

Mr. Lisicky it would constitute intervention as a

Committee •.

Sir Abdur RAHMAN (Ind.ia) urged thAt the Committee

take a decision as to whether the Committee were l~gally

competent.

It was the view of Mr.LISICKY (Czechoslovakia)

that his proposal was not inconsistent, since the first

part was concerned with the legal aspect and the s18cond

part was concerned with the political aspects. It was

a proposal of conciliB~ion. He retained his view that

the Chairman should place before the High Commissioner

the view of the Committee that it would be detrimental

to their work if these sentences were carried out dur-

ing the Committee's presence in. Palestine.

It was pointed out by Mr. HOOD (Australia) that

the Committee,' s sanction of any proposal would const i tute

intervention.

In the opinion of Mr. RAND (Canada) any action of

the Committee deriv8dforce not from individ.uals but

from its representative capacity.

Mr. SPITS, (Netherlands) inquired whether an ap­

proach by the Chairman to the High Commissioner draw­

ing his attention to the eventual consequenc~s ~f the

execu't::ionsl'fould const i tute i'ffit ervention.

The CHAIRMAN replied that he could submit

Mr. Lisicky's proposal to the High'Commissioner only if

he stressed that the Committee had agreed that it was

not competent to ·intervene ~

Mr. RAND (Canada) e'xpnessed the view that thE pro­

posal of ~1r. Lis icky disclaimed legal competence but af;..

firmed political competence. He did not think that a

Committee of tho United Natl'ons c·o'·lld expre~s . . .
• ~. .-0. an QPlnlon

!concerni~g
Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



· A!AC, •.13!SR •.9
PR:g.'e9

con,cerning the manner in which the administration was pro­

ceeding in carrying out the law.

Mr, LISICKY (Czechoslovakia) suggested th8t the ad-

ministration be asked merely to postpone the sentences in

the interests of the work of the Committee.

It was the opinion of the CHAIRMAN that any deci-

sion constttuting intervention would rE.flect on the pres­

tige of. the Committee. If Mr. Lisicky's proposa.l were

accepted it would have on the various elements of the

population the effect already pointed out by the Delegate

of Australia~

Mr. RAND (Canada) suggE:.sted that an answer be drafted

expressing sympathy with the writers, but stating that in

the opinion of the Committee th8 matter- was not vd thin its

scope.

The CHAIRP~N pointed out that the fact that.the terms

of reference of the Committee would not permit it to take

.t4e action requested could be included in the reply.

Mr. RAND (Cana,da) suggested that particular refer-

enee be made to thE paragraph requesting the intervention

of the Committee to prevent the execution.

After some discussion the Committee decided that

it eould n~t.proceed with the Chairman's suggestion to

vote on the proposals until it had re8ched agreement on

its legal competence.

It was the opinion of Mr. GARCIA GRANADOS (Guatemala)

that his proposal took into account the urgency of the

matter, and requested that consideration of the legal com­

petence of the Committee be postponed.

Consideration of the proposel· of Mr. G::>rci[1. Gr8nados

was again undertaken and a.fter somo discussion he decided

to withdraw his proposal.

!The
Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



" A!AC·.13/SJ:l.9
pe,ge 10

The CHAIRMAN stated that he would'tak~'individuat

responsibility a.nd approach thE;' High Commissioner:

Mr. HOOD (Australia) asked whether the opinion

of the Committee concerning this individual action'

would be on record Elnd would be communicated publicly.

Mr. LISICKY(Czechoslovakia) suggested that the

Committee decide to act on his concrete proposal.

The CH!,IRMAN, however, pointed out that if' the

Committee rGjected this prpposal he would not fe'el

that he could approach the High CommissioneF as an

indivd.. due1.

In the opinion of Mr. BRILEJ (Yugosla~i~) it was

a poor solution to cherge the Chairman to take action
\

wi. thout making. clE:?r the des ires of the Committee.'

In view of the late hour the CHAIRMAN then pro­

posed to rdjourn the meeting tintil further notic~. It

was so agr~ed and the meeting was adjourned at 12:45 R.m.

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library




